

Christopher Taormina, RA  
Chairman

Ed Lachterman  
Town Supervisor

## TOWN OF YORKTOWN

### ADVISORY BOARD ON ARCHITECTURE & COMMUNITY APPEARANCE (*ABACA*)

Albert A. Capellini Community and Cultural Center, 1974 Commerce Street, Yorktown Heights, New York 10598, Phone (914) 962-6565

**To:** Town Board  
**From:** ABACA  
**Date:** July 21, 2026  
**Subject:** Town Board Referral – Tom Diana Park at Granite Knolls Sports & Recreation Complex  
Proposed paving of the existing gravel parking lot and proposed construction of a beach volleyball court at the complex.

|                                                               |                     |
|---------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------|
| <b>Documents Received and Reviewed:</b>                       | <b>Produced By:</b> |
| Town Board Referral with associated documents dated 7/14/2026 | Town Clerk's Office |

The Advisory Board on Architecture and Community Appearance reviewed the above referenced subject electronically prior to their regularly scheduled meeting of August 4<sup>th</sup>. The ABACA feels that the improvements to Granite Knolls are acceptable and have no comments.

Respectfully submitted for the ABACA,

*Christopher Taormina*

Christopher Taormina, RA

/nc

cc: Town Clerk  
Applicant